Tuly 7. 2008

Ms. Luchie Magante
701 E Carson Street
Carson. CA 90749

Dear Ms. Luchic Magante:

PLAYING FIELD REFURBISHMENTS AT CARSON AND HEMINGWAY PARKS
GRANT NUMBER: 58B8-08-2189

Enclosed for vour file is a fully executed Project Agreement for the Plaving Field
Refurbishments at Carson and Hemingway Parks project. Please be reminded that the District
requires the following documentation prior to reimbursement for development costs.

1.

Certificate of Insurance: Before you begin construction. we request that you provide us

with the hability Certificate of Insurance naming the Los Angeles County Regional Park
and Open Space District as an additional insured. The Certificate must include the name
of the project.

R

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

Filed-stamped copy from the County Clerk of the documnent necessary to comply with the

Please refer to Section VIII of the Procedural Guide for additional information regarding the
reimbursement process.

I appreciate this opportunity to work with vou on this wonderful project. If vou have any
questions regarding Prop A requirements and procedures. please contact me at (213) 738-3031 or
mhughes(@parks.lacounty.gov.

Sincerely,
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Malaisha Hughes
Program Manager

(Enclosures)

administratve Offices

SH0 S vermont Avenue Los Angeles. CA 90020-197%

EXHIBIT NO. 3

L 213 T3R208T

http:fropenspacedistrict.lacountyanio

#6

e

Loy
oty


RAYMOND
Text Box
EXHIBIT NO. 3




